State of Florida
-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Public Service Commission

DATE: February 15, 1999

TO: Mary A. Bane, Deputy Executive Director/Technical Divisions
FROM: William Cox, Staff Counsel, Division of Legal Services b
Toni McCoy, Regulatory Analyst, Division of Communications

RE: Request for Deferral of Docket No. 981798-TC - Telaleasing Enterprises, Inc.,
from the February 16, 1999 Agenda Conference.
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AFA Staff is aware of the late notification of this request for deferral. Staff received a letter
—{attached) from Theodore C. Rammelkamp, Jr., General Counsel for Telaleasing Enterprises, Inc.

APP  ——(Telaleasing), requesting a deferral of Docket 981798-TC, Item 36 , until the March 30th Agenda
CAF ____Conference.
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CTR Telaleasing, and Peoples Telephone Company, Inc., are both owned by Davel
—Communications, Inc.
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Staff will negotiate with Telaleasing toward a settlement to be considered by the Commission

LIN at the March 30th Agenda. Therefore, staff does not oppose Telaleasing’s request for deferral to the
March 30th Agenda Conference.
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Sent By: DAVEL COMMUNICATIONS; - 813 663
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